I

s Tari Ture o te Karauna

Crown

at lL.aw

%

|

g

ol

16 September 2019

Jacob
C/o FYLorg.nz

By email: fyi-request-11144-e8ac0df2(@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Jacob

Transfer of patt of request to Inland Revenue under the Official Information Act 1982

and clarification of remaining part of request
Our Ref: OIA353/1

Transfer of part of request

1. I refer to yout email received by the Crown Law Office on 5 September 2019,
tequesting information under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA). Crown Law
has transferted patt of your tequest to the Inland Revenue Depattment (Inland
Revenue) undet section 14(b)(i) as some of the information to which your request
relates is not held by Crown Law, but may be held by that agency.

2. Thete ate two patts to yout tequest which it is believed the relevant information is
held by Inland Revenue. The first relates to certain costs incurred by Inland Revenue
in telation to the undetlying prosecution matter in CRI-2013-485-0058, [2013]
NZHC 3474. The second part concerns additional costs incurred by Inland Revenue
in telation to the three civil proceedings mentioned in your request.

2. You will hear furthet from the Inland Revenue regarding these patts of your request.
Clarification of request

4. In yout request you ask for the total costs incurted by IRD in relation to the
prosecution in cases numbers CRI-2013-485-0058 [2013] NZHC 3474, CIV-2015-
485-208 [2015] NZHC 3095, CIV-2015-485-209 and CIV-2015-485-210.

B I note that the latter three proceeding numbets mentioned above and in your request
relate to the Commissioner of Inland Revenue’s substantive application to prohibit
Mr Kamal from acting as a company liquidatot for a period of up to five years and
ate civil mattets as opposed to prosecution matters. The citation [2015] NZHC
3095, tefetred to in yout tequest, only relates to the intetlocutory decision of
Associate Judge Smith with respect to an application to vary discovery ordets.’

1 The Commissioner of Inland Revenne v Kamal [2015] NZHC 3095.
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6. Can you please clarify whether your request is seeking the “total costs incurred by
IRD” solely in relation to this intetlocutory decision or the “total costs incutred by
IRD” with respect to all steps taken in these civil proceedings?

Yours faithfully
Crown Law

Joséph Mara
Assistant Crown Counsel
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